

3015 Colvin Street Alexandria, VA 22314 703.600.7600 703.379.2200 fax <u>naccas@naccas.org</u> www.naccas.org

Notice of Commission Action [34 CFR §602.26(b) – "At the Same Time" Notice]

Notice Date: July 19, 2024

National Accrediting Commission of Career Arts & Sciences (NACCAS) has taken the following actions on schools, all of which actions have the **Effective Date** set forth below:

Effective Date: July 18, 2024

ALABAMA

Madison School of Massage Therapy 1300 Putman Drive Northwest Huntsville, AL 35816 **Ref. #C22056-00**

Action: Remove from Candidate Status (With Right To Appeal) Reason: Failure to Comply with *Rules* Section 5.0 [Submission of 2022 (Data) Annual Report]

CALIFORNIA

Lyle's College of Beauty 2935 F Street Bakersfield, CA 93301 **Ref. #B14315-01** > Action: Place on Place

 Action: Place on Probation Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline

International College of Cosmetology 3701 International Boulevard Oakland, CA 94601 **Ref. #014349-00**

Action: Place on Probation
 Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline

Paul Mitchell The School Modesto 3100 McHenry Avenue Modesto, CA 95350 Ref. #014359-00

Action: Place on Probation \geq Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline

GEORGIA

K-Beauty School 3751 Venture Drive, #240 Duluth, GA 30096 Ref. #C23019-00

➤ Action: Remove from Candidate Status (With Right To Appeal) Reason: Failure to Comply with Rules Section 5.0 [Submission of 2022 (Data) Annual Report]

ILLINOIS

Reflections Academy of Beauty 3122 Brettwood Circle Decatur, IL 62526 Ref. #023182-00 \blacktriangleright Action: Place on Probation Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline

Erskine Reeves Barber Academy 552 N Mannheim Road, Suite B Hillside, IL 60162

Ref. #C23010-00

Remove from Candidate Status (With Right To Appeal) ➤ Action: Failure to Comply with Rules Section 5.0 [Submission of 2022 (Data) Annual Report] Reason:

INDIANA

Textures Institute of Cosmetology 8325 North Michigan Road Indianapolis, IN 46268 Ref. #024089-00 ➤ Action: Place on Probation Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline Tucker's Beauty College 5908 Columbia Avenue Hammond, IN 46320

Ref. #C23048-00

➤ Action: Remove from Candidate Status (With Right To Appeal) Failure to Comply with Rules Section 5.0 [Submission of 2022 (Data) Annual Report] Reason:

IOWA

SOHO I	Hair Academy	I
2600 So	outh 9th Street	
Council	Bluffs, IA 51	501
Ref. #02	25006-00	
\succ	Action:	Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements]
	-	

Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) Reason:

LOUISIANA

The Cosmetology Institute 8460 Morrison Road New Orleans, LA 70127 **Ref. #C23028-00**

Action: Remove from Candidate Status (With Right To Appeal)
 Reason: Failure to Comply with *Rules* Section 5.0 [Submission of 2022 (Data) Annual Report]

PENNSYLVANIA

Beaver Falls Beauty Academy 720 13th Street Beaver Falls, PA 15010 **Ref. #048032-00**

Action: Issue Show Cause Order
 Reason: Failure to Comply with *Rules* Sections 1.2(c)(3) & 1.5(a)(1) [Open and In-Operation]

PUERTO RICO

Institute of Beauty Careers 199 Ave. Llorens Torres Esquina Coll y Toste Arecibo, PR 00613 **Ref. #062018-00**

 Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b)

Institute of Beauty Careers Calle McKinley #21

Manati, PR 00674

Ref. #B62018-01

 Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b)

Institute of Beauty Careers 904 Avenue Ponce de Leon, Parada 14 Miramar, PR 00907

Ref. #B62018-04

 Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b)

TENNESSEE

Gould's Academy 1203 Ridgeway Road, Suite 203 Memphis, TN 38119 Ref. #052076-00 ➤ Action: Place on Probation Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline

Gould's Academy 8000 US Highway 64 Bartlett, TN 38133 **Ref. #B52076-01**

≻	Action:	Place on Probation
	Reason:	Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline

TEXAS

Barber Institute of Texas, LLC 2430 South High Street, Suite B4 Longview, TX 75602 **Ref. #053215-00**

ei. #053215-00

- Action: Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal) Reason(s): (1) Failure to Comply with *Rules* Section 1.5(a)(8) [Failure to Pay Required Fees]
 - (2) Failure to Comply with *Rules* Section 5.0 [Submission of 2022 (Data) Annual Report]

Barber Institute of Texas - Lewisville 2325 South Stemmons Freeway, #404 Lewisville, TX 75067 **Ref. #B53215-01** Action: Withdrawal of A

Action: Reason(s):	 Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal) (1) Failure to Comply with <i>Rules</i> Section 1.5(a)(8) [Failure to Pay Required Fees] (2) Failure to Comply with <i>Rules</i> Section 5.0 [Submission of 2022 (Data) Annual Report]
Action: Reason:	Issue Show Cause Order Failure to Comply with <i>Rules</i> Sections 1.2(c)(3) & 1.5(a)(1) [Open and In-Operation]

The Shimaa Academy 733 N Fielder Rd Suite B Arlington, TX 76012 **Ref. #C23029-00**

Action: Remove from Candidate Status (With Right To Appeal)
 Reason: Failure to Comply with *Rules* Section 5.0 [Submission of 2022 (Data) Annual Report]

To The Following:

Accreditors:

- Mr. Res Helfer Executive Director-- ACCET
- Mr. Michale McComis, Ed.D.- Executive Director-- ACCSC
- Ms. Leah Matthews Executive Director -- DEAC
- Dr. Kirk Nooks Executive Director-- COE
- Ms. Heather Perfetti, Ed. D., J.D. President -- MSCHE
- Mr. Larry Schall President NECHE

State Authorities:

- Ms. Jeannie Price- Executive Director- AL State Board of Cosmetology-- Montgomery, AL
- Ms. Carrie Harris CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology Deputy Executive Officer
- Ms. Ebony Santee CA BPPE Education Administrator
- Mr. Gregory Donkerbrook CA BPPE Licensing Chief
- Mr. Richie Barnard CA BPPE Associate Governmental Program Analyst
- Ms. Kristy Underwood, Executive Officer CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology
- Mr. Chris Jones- GA State Board of Cosmetology & GA Board of Barbers-- Macon, GA
- Mr. James Koehl- IL Barber, Cosmetology, Esthetics, Hair Braiding and Nail Technology Board
- Mr. Gregory Largent Board Liaison Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation
- Ms. Tracy Hicks- IN Professional Licensing Agency-- Indianapolis, IN
- Mr. Ross Miller- IN Commission on Proprietary Education-- Indianapolis, IN
- Ms. Venus Vendoures Walsh IA Board of Cosmetology Arts & Sciences-Des Moines, IA
- Mr. Steven Young- LA Board of Cosmetology-- Baton Rouge, LA
- Ms. Latrice Matthews- LA Board of Barber Examiners-- Baton Rouge, LA

- Ms. Rhonda McManus Executive Director LA Board of Massage Therapy
- PR Council of Education-- San Juan, PR
- PA State Board of Cosmetology-- Harrisburg, PA
- PA State Board of Barbers Harrisburg, PA
- PA State Board of Massage Therapy-- Harrisburg, PA
- TN Board of Cosmetology & Barber Examiners
- Ms. Julie M. Woodruff Senior Compliance Counsel Tennessee Higher Education Commission
- Mr. Brian Francis Executive Director TX Department of Licensing & Regulation -- Austin, TX
- TDLR Education Division